

City of Greater Geraldton Municipal Inventory of Heritage Places Place Record

Area: Greenough Place Number: 55 Category: 5

 Assessment Date:
 12/11/1997
 Last Revision Date:
 10/05/2005

 HCWA Number:
 3745
 Asset ID:
 MCH126936

PLACE DETAILS

Name: Rectory Site
Other Names: The Rectory

Type of Place: Site

Address: off Company Road (west side)

Suburb: Greenough

LOCATION

 Map
 Geraldton
 GPS
 6794219.00
 GPS
 279615.000

 Reference:
 S.E.
 Northing:
 0000
 Easting:
 000



Photo Description:

Aerial Photograph - Location Map

Generated: 13/12/2018 Page 1 of 4

SITE DETAILS

Lot No.: CG 174

Reserv No.: Assess No.: 63239

Dia/Plan: Vol/Fol:

USE OF PLACE

Original Use: Residence
Current Use: Not in use

Ownership:

Public Access: No Occupied: Not Occupied

DESCRIPTION

Walls: Not applicable Roof: Not applicable

Condition: Good Integrity:

Original fabric: Modifications:

The site of the Rectory is on CG 174, set back off Company Road behind the Temperance Lodge. [Place No. 51] The Rectory was a six-roomed stone house with a verandah. There was a well located nearby.

HISTORY

Construction Date: 1877 **Source:** Joy Clinch

Architect: Not available **Builder:** Not available

Walter Padbury sold VL 174 to Bishop Hale for 10/- in 1874. At a Greenough Church of England Vestry meeting in 1876 it was decided to build a Rectory on a small rise to the west of Company Road. George Heal built the rectory and stables in 1877 and John Cook sunk a well. The Rev. James Allen was the first minister to live here. The last minister to occupy the rectory was Rev. Daniel Booth in 1931. The Vince brothers removed the roof and all timber from the building in 1946.

(Source: Gary Martin & Joy Clinch)

HISTORIC THEMES

HCWA: 100 Demographic settlement and mobility

Generated: 13/12/2018 Page 2 of 4

406 Religion 602 Early settlers

AHC: 8.6.2 Maintaining religious traditions and ceremonies

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The site of the Rectory has some historic significance for its association with the original St Catherine's Church and as evidence of the development of the Greenough Flats in the 1870s.

MANAGEMENT CATEGORY

Management Category: 5

Level of Significance: HISTORIC SITE: The site has historic significance

for its previous use and its role in the historical

development of the locality.

Management Recommendation:

Proposed development may need to have regard to possible archaeological evidence

remaining on the site. Recognise and interpret

the site if feasible. This may be achieved

through a variety of methods including, but not limited to, signage, public art, paving treatment and landscaping as well as design treatment of

any new development which reflects the

former use of the site.

OTHER LISTINGS

Shire of Greenough - Town Planning Scheme (49), 01/01/1970 National Trust of WA - Recorded, 01/01/1970

SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Bibliography:

Ahearn, M.E., "I Remember," 1977.

Feilman, M., "Greenough Historical Survey of the Front Flats", 1977 (49).

Suba, T., "The Greenough Front Flats Bibliography of Local Sources and

Table of Heritage Places", 1994.

HCWA Database No. 3745.

Photographs:

GHS4045 rectory (n.d.).

Generated: 13/12/2018 Page 3 of 4

OTHER PHOTOS No other photos

Generated: 13/12/2018 Page 4 of 4